MEMORANDUM

DATE:

October 14, 2004

TO:
All Parties Who Are Preparing to Submit a Response for the “Connecticut Community KidCare Administrative Service RFP”

FROM:
Kathy Brennan 



Contract Administration



Connecticut Department of Social Services

RE:

Amendment # 1 “Connecticut Community KidCare Administrative

Service RFP”
The Departments are issuing the following amendment to “Connecticut Community KidCare Administrative Service RFP”

The amendment consists of 

1. Seven NOTICES 

2. Answers to 43 questions

Bidders submitting a proposal for this procurement must sign a copy of this memorandum below, acknowledging that they have received Amendment 1 to the RFP. Bidders must insert a signed copy of this memorandum in their proposals following the Transmittal Letter in Part 1.  

The copy will serve as documentation that the bidder received Amendment #1 to the “Connecticut Community KidCare Administrative Service RFP”.

______________________________
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Date of Receipt

Amendment 1 

Notices

1. Bidders are advised that simultaneous with this procurement process the Departments may be involved in public discussions that may pertain to the implementation of this program.  Bidders are advised, however, that any information from those sessions must not be considered in the development of a Bidder’s response.  Bidders are reminded that the information used to develop a response to this RFP must be limited to the information contained in this RFP, any amendments to this RFP and the information in the Bidders’ library.

2. Section IV, Part Four, Subsection C, 1 should read as follows:
Complete the Budget Template in Exhibit F for Options A and B.  Provide the total contract cost for the administrative services required to meet the requirements of this RFP and corresponding budget responsive to each of the aforementioned scope options.  Each budget template must specify the number and type of FTEs associated with each administrative function, for each year of the contract.  Identify any additional costs associated with the services specified in this RFP that are not included in the costs quoted above.

Do not include cost associated with Section IV, Part Two, Subsection G, 4.3 in the Budget Template.  These costs should instead be summarized in C-4 below.

3. Section IV, Part Four, Subsection C, 4 should read as follows:
The bidder shall provide a brief budget and justification for telephonic consultation as proposed in Section IV, Part Two, Subsection G, 4.3.

4. Amend the following bidder response requirement to Section IV, Part Two, Subsection J, Quality Management, item 3.9.1.5 under the contractor shall read as follows: “Assessment of provider network adequacy including a mystery shopper or similar technique to assess appointment/admission wait times and instances of delayed service and transfers to higher or lower levels of care due to network inadequacy, adequacy of linguistic capacity, and cultural capacity of specialized outpatient services.”

5. In Section IV, Part Two, Subsection W, Performance Targets and Withhold Allocation, change all references to “monthly administrative capitation payment” to “monthly administrative payment”.
6. In Section IV, Part Two, Subsection Z, Contractor Payments, the word “Capitation” in the header should be replaced with the word “Contractor”.
7. In Section VI, Subsection B, Definitions, the following definitions should be deleted:
Capitation Payment:  A monthly fixed payment from the Departments to the Contractor for each eligible recipient for a defined range of services.

Capitation Rate:  The amount paid per Recipient by the Departments to the Contractor for administrative services on a monthly basis.

Questions & Answers

1. We would like clarification on whether the selected contractor would be prohibited from participating in physical health managed care organization contracts for Connecticut Medicaid programs.  We have reviewed the conflict of interest provisions for relationships with providers (items M.7 and M.8 on page 23) but these do not appear to bear directly on the question.
Response: No, the selected contractor would not be prohibited from participating in physical health managed care organization contracts for Connecticut Medicaid programs.
2. Page 8, Section I. 1. How will children with “complex needs” be determined/designated?   Is this determined by the state or the ASO entity?  Does this category apply to both HUSKY A and B?  

Response: Children with “complex behavioral health needs” is not a formal designation.  It is a concept that is used to refer to children who typically have more longstanding and serious disorders and who need special services or accommodations from more than one state agency (e.g., special education, HUSKY A, DCF care coordination).  In general, the Departments believe that children enrolled in the DCF Voluntary Services Program and children that are provided with DCF funded care coordination services fit this description.  However, other HUSKY A and B enrolled children may also fit this description.  Ultimately, the contractor will be expected to provide its intensive care management services and make authorization decisions based on the needs of individual children and the applicable level of care criteria.  
3. Page 9, Section I. 3. Can you please provide a listing of the “26 active collaboratives”? 
Response: A new collaborative has recently been added.  There are now a total of 27 active collaboratives as follows:

· Stamford Systems of Care Collaborative 

· Greater Norwalk System of Care “CARE” Team 

· Stratford Community Collaborative 

· Greater Bridgeport System of Care 

· Greater Danbury Systems of Care 

· Children’s Action Council 

· Northwest Corner System of Care 


· Greater Bristol System of Care

· Rocky Hill/Newington/Wethersfield System of Care

· New Britain System of Care

· Hartford/West Hartford System of Care

· North Central System of Care

· East of the River System of Care

· Route 2 Collaboration

· Communities Raising Children

· Milford Collaborative

· BOWA Collaborative 

· West Haven Interagency Network for Children (WHINC)

· Lower Naugatuck Valley System of Care 

· New Haven Collaborative for Youth 

· Shoreline Collaborative for Youth

· Hamden/North Haven Collaborative for Youth

· Meriden/Wallingford Children’s Health Collaborative

· Middlesex Collaborative

· Family Access Collaborative

· Valley Shore Collaborative

· Southeast Mental Health System of Care
4. Pages 8 and 9, Section I – An explanation of the different coverage groups (core services, enhanced services) is presented.  Who makes the determination of which member is eligible for the enhanced services?  Once the determination is made, how will that information be conveyed to the ASO?  Do the Departments envision the ASO intensive Care Management staff recommending members for enhanced service coverage? 
Response:  The distinction between the core service level and enhanced service level is conceptual.  There is no formal distinction.  The contractor will be expected to provide its intensive care management services and make authorization decisions, including authorization of enhanced care services, based on the needs of individual children and the applicable level of care criteria.  
5. Page 12, Section I, subsection D 1. How will the provider agencies within each Local Managed Service System be determined?  Is this a sub-set of providers within each region? Are there specific criteria?  
Response: Providers to be included in the Managed Service System Meetings will be determined by the Area Office Director in consultation with DCF Central Office. 
6. Page 26, Section III, subsection B. Delivery Condition --original and ten exact, legible copies of the proposal.  Our understanding is that the 1 original will have original/ink signed documents as appropriate and the ten copies will be exactly that; copies of the ink signed documents. Is this sufficient for the ten exact copies?

Response: Yes.
7. Page 26, Section III, subsection D. Proposal Construction Requirements - 1. Binding of Proposal - No identification may appear on the binder or in any material submitted in Part Two of the Proposal.  We are clear that no id may appear in the Part Two binder. However, per shipping requirements (reference C. Proposal Structure - Five Parts, item 2. Shipping Container Labeling), the delivery label/shipping document will identify the departure location and bidding company. Is it appropriate that the "outside of the delivery box" have bidding identification, just not the Part Two binders inside? 

Response: Yes.
8. Page 27, Section III, subsection D 3. Table of Contents (TOC) - Each proposal must incorporate a complete TOC in Part One.  We understand that the Part One binder will have a master TOC that covers all Parts of the proposal binder response. In addition to the Part 1 binder TOC, can each separate Part (e.g. Parts 2, 3, 4, and 5) have a sub-TOC that guides reviewers as to the contents in that specific binder? 

Response:  Yes.
9. Page 27, Section III, subsection D 5 - Each page of each part of the proposal must be numbered consecutively in Arabic numerals from the transmittal page.  Is the consecutive numbering applicable only to the text/written portions?  Or does it include Attachment/Appendix items (e.g. resumes, job descriptions, standalone policies, criteria, member handbooks) that will be specifically labeled to guide reviewers?   

Response: This requirement applies only to the text/written portions.
10. Page 27, Section III, subsection D 6 -  Page Limitation – Each Exhibit F Budget Template prints out 3 pages.  Page 2 of 3 has very little information to complete.  Please confirm that the 3 pages are intentional or if the Bidder can reformat the pages. 

Response: The 3 pages are not intentional.  The previous version of Exhibit F has been replaced on the RFP website by a reformatted version.  The bidder should use the reformatted version, which also contains a new page for start-up and implementation.
11. Page 29, Section IV, Part One, subsection A - Amendment Acknowledgement – How will Bidders be notified of Amendments? 

Response: The bidder should configure its web software to notify the bidder when the Connecticut Community KidCare “RFP and Bidder’s Library” web page is updated or should check for amendments daily until after the response deadline.  After the response deadline, amendments will be posted on the RFP website and electronically directed to the responding bidders.  
12. Page 29, Section IV, Part One, subsection B. the RFP states that the transmittal letter should include “the assurance of independent price determination”, among other information.  However, under Section II, subsection M.  Bidder Assurances, the first paragraph states, “By submission of a proposal and through assurances given in its Transmittal Letter, the bidder certifies that in connection with this procurement the following requirements have been met:”  These requirements include 1-9 under subsection M.  Does the transmittal letter need to include assurances for all items (1-9) listed under Section II, subsection M. Bidder Assurances?

Response:  Yes.
13. Page 30, Section IV, Part One, subsection F - The RFP references Exhibit G as the mandatory terms and conditions.  We are not in receipt of Exhibit G.  Can you please provide information about where we may obtain Exhibit G.

Response: The reference to Exhibit G is an error.  The correct reference is to Appendix H, which contains the mandatory terms and conditions.
14. Page 39, Section IV, Part Two, subsection C 1. (Special policies and procedures are referenced in Section IV. 3.2.15  p. 44) What is the planned process for the receipt of a referral for DCF residential service? Are they subject to level of care assessment?  

Response: DCF residential service admissions will be subject to a level of care assessment.  For those residential service referrals that are made in the context of a managed service system meeting and with the participation of the Contractor, a level of care assessment by the contractor’s central office care managers may not be required.
15. Page 44, Section IV, Part Two, subsection D 3.2.1.6 - Utilization Management – How will the ASO be notified of court-ordered and/or court mandated admissions? 
Response: A court ordered admission within the context of the jail diversion program or the Psychiatric Security Review Board as referenced in Section IV, Part Two, subsection D 3.2.1.6 will be an exceptionally rare occurrence.  In these cases, the provider would need to submit to the Contractor documentation that the admission was a court ordered admission within the context of the jail diversion program or the Psychiatric Security Review Board.  The contractor would then provide the provider with authorization.

The court ordered admission of a child or youth to a residential treatment center or therapeutic group home, as referenced in Section IV, Part Two, subsection D 3.2.1.9, will be a more common occurrence.   In these instances, the residential provider to whom the youth is admitted would need to submit to the Contractor documentation that the admission was court ordered.  The contractor would then provide the residential provider with an authorization and conduct the standard concurrent review if and when the stay exceeds 60 days.  
16. Page 46, Section IV, Part Two, subsection D 3.2.10 - Question 3.2.10 indicates that general hospital inpatient admissions are exempt from the retroactive authorization requirement.  What is the review process for an inpatient recipient who is retroactively granted eligibility? 

Response: There is no review process for an inpatient recipient who is retroactively granted eligibility.  General hospital inpatient days that occur during the retroactive period will be reimbursed by the Departments without authorization.  For those stays that continue beyond the date that eligibility is entered into the Eligibility Management System (EMS), the hospital will be required to obtain authorization for continued stay.  General hospitals will be notified that they are required to obtain authorization from the point that recipient is entered into the system and becomes active.  The provider will be permitted a grace period for obtaining continued stay authorization.

17. Page 46, Section IV, Part Two, subsection D 3.2.11  - Please clarify “conduct co-reviews”. 
Response: A co-review means a review of the case by a doctoral level psychologist or a psychiatrist, ASAM-certified physician, or certified addiction medicine specialist.  Any decision to deny, reduce or suspend authorization from the requested level must be co-reviewed and there must be documentation thereof.  Co-review does not necessarily involve direct contact with the requesting provider unless, in the judgment of the co-reviewer, this is necessary.
18. Page 51 and 52, Section IV, Part Two, subsection D - Utilization Management - What is the Departments’ expectation for the method of communication to the local area offices regarding notification of committed child admissions and notification of children who have not obtained follow up care? 

Response: The Contractor may use a secure electronic transaction or propose another method that is timely, efficient, and secure.
19. Page 55, Section IV, Part Two, subsection E. 1.0 - “Intensive Care Managers are employed by the Contractor and designated to one or more DCF local areas, allowing for cross-coverage as needed.  The Contractor will co-locate Intensive Care Managers in its central office and in the field in state agency office space, where such office space is available.”   

Will HUSKY A children and their families who are not involved with DCF have access to Intensive Care Management?  

Response:  Yes.  The contractor needs to make Intensive Care Management available to HUSKY A and B children that meet whatever criteria the Contractor and Departments devise, without regard to DCF involvement.  The Departments believe that much of the Intensive Care Management can be conducted at the Contractor’s central office.  Co-location in the regions/local areas is intended to provide the Intensive Care Managers with the ability to establish a local presence, to the extent that this can improve their effectiveness.  Co-location at a DCF Area Office does not mean that the Intensive Care Manager’s work would be limited to DCF involved recipients.  

Will Intensive Care Management be available outside DCF offices? 

Response: Yes, see above.  The Departments have not yet conducted an inventory of office space available in DCF Area Offices and DSS Regional Offices.  Many of DCF’s Area Offices will not have space available.  The Contractor should be prepared to provide Intensive Care Management services from its Central Office.

20. Page 61, Section IV, Part Two, subsection G. 1.0 - “The DSS contracted HUSKY MCOs will be responsible for certain behavioral health services even after the Contractor assumes responsibility for behavioral health services under KidCare.   Specifically, the HUSKY MCOs will be responsible for primary care based diagnosis and treatment of behavioral health disorders and transportation, pharmacy, laboratory, and emergency department services, regardless of the recipient’s primary diagnosis or presenting problem (see Exhibit D).”  
Does this mean that if a child goes to an emergency room because mobile response from the KidCare program is not available, the expense goes to the MCOs?   

Response:  Yes.

Is this the way we want to align incentives? 
Response:  The Departments and the HUSKY MCOs prefer the above arrangement.  We prefer not to split the emergency department service, where diagnosis for an individual is often difficult to determine reliably and sometimes requires both medical and behavioral health assessments and treatments (e.g., overdose secondary to major depression).  The Contractor may be subject to performance standards contingent on reducing excessive use of hospital emergency departments, which should provide the Contractor with an incentive that is aligned with the HUSKY MCOs financial incentive to avoid excessive reliance on hospital emergency departments.
21. Page 78, Section IV, Part Two, subsection K 3.1.4.7 - Please specify expectations for the ASO related to providers’ compliance with formularies.  
Response: Prescribing providers that are contracted with the Departments to provide KidCare services will be required to adhere to the formulary of a member’s HUSKY MCO.  Formulary requirements will be communicated to KidCare prescribing providers, either directly by the HUSKY MCO or through provider bulletins issued by the Department of Social Services.  The Departments are not requiring anything of the Contractor related to providers’ compliance with formularies.  The Contractor will not be permitted to establish policies or procedures that conflict with HUSKY MCO formulary requirements.
22. Page 81, Section IV, Part Two, subsection L - Network Development.  This section indicates that the Departments request that there be no more than 2 FTE for provider data entry and no more than 2 FTE for provider relations.  Do the Departments expect a minimum requirement of at least 1.0  FTE in each of these functions (provider data entry and provider relations)?  

Response: The reference to 2 FTE is intended to establish an upper bound.  The minimum is more than 0 FTE in each of these functions.  The bidder is expected to justify in the business cost proposal the basis for the number of FTEs.
Would this be an example of something which could differentiate a FULL SCOPE – OPTION A proposal (e.g. 2.0 FTE) and a REDUCED SCOPE – OPTION B (e.g. 1.0 FTE)?  

Response: The elimination of one or both of these functions could be a basis for differentiating a full scope option from a reduced scope option.
23. Page 81, Section IV, Part Two, subsection L - the Provider Network section of the RFP states: “Providers in the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program Provider Network will not contract with the Contractor.”  Please clarify the contractual relationship between provider(s) and Contractor that is acceptable to the Departments in the Contractor’s role as an administrative agent. 
Response: The providers in the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program (CMAP) Provider network are contracted with the one or both of the Departments.  The providers will not be expected to contract with the Contractor.  The Contractor will have authority over the providers in certain areas, to the extent established in the Departments’ contract with the Contractor.  The Department of Social Services will notify CMAP providers of the Contractor’s functions and authority, and any limits therein, in provider bulletins and policy transmittals.  The Department of Children and Families will communicate similarly with its contracted providers and may reference the functions and authority of the Contractor in its provider contracts. 
24. Page 81, Section IV, Part Two, subsection L - This section of the RFP also states: “Adequacy shall at a minimum be based upon the results of a geo-access survey(s) conducted by the Contractor and the ratio of network providers to recipients.”  Do the Departments have established minimum accessibility and density ratios? 
Response:  No minimum accessibility and density ratios have been established.  
25. Page 81, Section IV, Part Two, subsection L - It is our understanding that with respect to the Provider Network requirements, the Departments will be contracting with providers (using the departments’ agreements), will be identifying and contacting providers, will be using their own application document(s), will be performing at least part of the credentialing process, etc.  Please confirm this understanding.  Is the role of the ASO contractor to perform primary source verification and data entry/management only with respect to Provider Network?  
Response: The Departments have eliminated the requirements in Section Four, Part Two, Subsection L, 3.2 pertaining to Qualifications Review/Credentialing.  The Contractor will not be required to perform primary source verification.  The Contractor role is as otherwise provided in Subsection L including developing a comprehensive provider specific database that improves upon the provider file currently available through the MMIS; data entry/management and analysis; and assistance with assessing the adequacy of the KidCare network and the remediation of any deficiencies. 
26. Page 83, Section IV, Part Two, subsection L 3.2.1.2 - Please define “review of the provider’s qualifications to provide requested services”. 
Response: The Departments have eliminated the requirements in Section Four, Part Two, Subsection L, 3.2 pertaining to Qualifications Review/Credentialing including item 3.2.1.2 pertaining to “review of the provider’s qualifications to provide requested services.”  
27. Page 85, Section IV, Part Two, subsection M. 1.0 - “It is expected that the Contractor’s System Managers will play a significant role in the promotion of community-based care planning and service system development, including helping to eliminate the major gaps and barriers that exist in the current child and family service systems. . . . . The Department shall:  Assign behavioral health program staff from the Area Offices to collaborate with the Contractor and its System Managers in coordinating service delivery with the DCF Bureau of Child Welfare (i.e., protective services), for children and families involved in both. . . . Provide the System Managers with office space in DSS or DCF regional/area offices, to the extent that such space is available.”  Does this mean that DCF behavioral health issues will have a priority under KidCare?  

Response: Children involved with DCF, particularly those in child welfare and juvenile justice, present special challenges in Medicaid managed care settings.  This is in part because they are especially prone to behavioral health disorders and they have less stable living and caregiving arrangements.  One of the goals of KidCare is to improve access and quality of services, including the coordination of services, for DCF involved children.  While this is a major goal of the system, DCF involvement, in and of itself, will not prompt preferential access or treatment relative to another non-DCF involved child with similar behavioral health needs.  
We are creating a system that will require children and their families to be involved with DCF in order to get the most attention from KidCare are we?

Response: This is not the case.  HUSKY A/B or Voluntary Services enrolled children, with or without DCF involvement, will have equal access to services.  In fact, KidCare will improve the ability of HUSKY A/B children to receive DCF funded services and supports.   Adequate, early intervention will prevent children from needing to become DCF involved.  Similarly, adequate and comprehensive services for non-DCF children with complex behavioral health needs may help reduce the need for out-of-home placement and enrollment in DCF Voluntary Services. 
28. Page 86, Section IV, Part Two, subsection M - Local Area System Management – The RFP states that five of the System Managers will be assigned to two local areas and the remaining three System Managers will each be assigned to one local area.  Which are the three local areas that have a single System Manager assigned?
Response: There are currently thirteen DCF Area Offices responsible for developing local Managed Service Systems.  Area Offices are located in the following towns/cities:

Bridgeport

Danbury

Hartford

Manchester

Meriden

Middletown

New Britain

New Haven

Norwalk/Stamford

Norwich

Torrington

Waterbury

Willimantic

At present, the volume of cases in the Bridgeport, New Haven and Hartford Area Offices supports the need for a full time ASO Systems Manager.  However, caseloads within the Area Offices may shift; hence, the Department of Children and Families reserves the right to change the Area Offices designated for the full time ASO Systems Manager if it deems that this would be in the best interests of the State. 
29. Page 93, Section IV. Part Two, subsection O. 3.2.2 requires that the Contractor shall mail or otherwise arrange delivery of the recipient handbook to current and newly enrolled recipients and shall provide such handbook no more than once every two years.  According to the enrollment summary, enrollment totaled 317,975 as of 6/1/2004.  Can this recipient handbook be made available electronically as a viable alternative to mailing to all enrollees, with hardcopies available to mail upon request?

Response:  At this time, the Departments provide information to recipients in hard copy only.  The Contractor will be required to do the same. 
30. Page 94, Section IV, Part Two, subsection O, 3.3.2.  Please define interactive performance monitoring in relationship to the Web site.
Response: The bidder’s should delete the words “and interactive performance monitoring” from Page 94, Section IV, Part Two, subsection O, 3.3.2.  
31. Page 97, Section IV, Part Two, subsection P, 3.1.5.1 - Please provide more information on the requirements for processing authorization requests 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.  
Response:  This requirement is the same as the requirement in Section IV, Part Two, subsection, D, 3.2.7, which requires that the Contractor perform admission reviews for inpatient services 24 hours a day, seven days a week.  This requirement applies to inpatient hospital services, psychiatric residential treatment facility admissions, crisis residential, and residential inpatient detoxification.  For these levels of care, retroactive review is not acceptable.  Instead, the Contractor must provide sufficient after hours clinical staffing to accommodate inpatient reviews 24 hours a day, seven days a week.  This after hours prior authorization function may, with the Departments approval, be provided by clinicians out-of-state.  Such clinicians must have Connecticut specific training and be able to review according to the same criteria as in-state clinicians.

32. Page104, Section IV, Part Two, subsection Q, 3.7.1 - Will the bidder receive a DCF local area identifier and a DSS region identifier with the eligibility feed in order to comply with the State’s reporting requirements?

Response:  The eligibility feed contains the recipients’ zip code.  The Contractor will be provided with a zip code cross walk to DSS regions and DCF local areas in order to facilitate compliance with the State’s reporting requirements. 
33. Page 107, Section IV, Part Two, subsection R, 3.7 - Will the bidder receive the monthly eligibility file as a full load file or an incremental file?

Response:  The monthly file is not a full replacement file.  The monthly eligibility file is instead a monthly roster or “snapshot” of enrollment as of the first of the month.  Typically, this file would be received by the Contractor several days in advance of the first of the month.   Through the course of the month, the Contractor will receive daily files containing recipient adds/deletes.  The next monthly roster file should incorporate all the adds and deletes; however, the Department recommends that the Contractor compare each monthly roster file with the Contractor’s eligibility database to address any omissions in the add/delete files.  
34. Page 108, Section IV, Part Two, subsection R, 4.1.1 - 
In assessing our response to the questions in Section 4.1.1., we estimate that providing this documentation could take up to 50 pages.  Therefore, at a minimum, would the State consider excluding these required documents from the page limits for Part 2 or allow the submission of this material via an electronic format.
Response: Yes.  The bidders’ response to Section IV, Part Two, subsection R, 4.1.1 should be included in the Part 2 submission, but will not be counted towards the established page limit for Part 2.

35. Page 129, Section IV, Part Two, subsection W 1.0 states that the Departments will withhold 7.5% of the monthly administrative capitation payment in each year of the contract to be paid only upon the Contractor’s ability to meet specific Performance Targets.  Section IV. Part Four B.9. states that the average annual profit margin must be no more than 7.5%.  Is the profit margin in Section IV.B.9. inclusive of the 7.5% withhold/performance incentive or exclusive?
Response: The profit margin in Part Four, Subsection B.9. is based on the overall contract cost inclusive of the 7.5% withhold.  In any give year, if the Contractor is unable to meet any of the performance requirements, the entire withhold could be retained by the State, thus eliminating any profit.

36. Page 141, Section IV, Part Two, subsection Z, 1.0 - Please clarify if the Contractor will be paid based on the number of enrollees or on the number of recipients served.

Response: The contract resulting from this procurement will be a fixed cost contract.  The Contractor will receive a monthly administrative payment equal to 1/12th of the annual contract cost.  The monthly administrative payments will not vary from month to month within a given fiscal year, but may vary from year to year in accordance with any change in the annual contract cost that is provided for under the contract.  The monthly administrative payments will not change in response to changes in the number of enrollees, provided that the average monthly enrollment is within the corridor established in Exhibit F.  As noted in Section IV, Part Two, Subsection Z, “Either party will have the option to open the contract if the total monthly enrollment falls above or below the upper and lower corridor limits, as established in Exhibit F, for three consecutive months.”  Note: The term “recipients” is used in the RFP to refer to enrollees, whether or not the recipients receive services.  The exception is when a recipient is specifically referred to as a “service” recipient.
37. Page 145, Section IV, Part Three, subsection H - Accreditation - Licensure –  Our understanding of the Medicare QIO role is to focus in four priority settings:  hospital, physician office settings, nursing homes, and home health agencies.  It does not appear that the Medicare QIO program is currently focusing on behavioral health care services or providers.  Please provide additional details on the purpose of QIO certification for the scope of work covered under the ASO RFP.
Response: This question will be addressed in a subsequent amendment.
38. Page 153, Section IV, Part Four, subsection B.1 - requests an analysis of Connecticut’s Husky and DCF utilization and projected authorization volume by level of care.  Utilization information has been provided for HUSKY A by type of service; however HUSKY B and DCF utilization is very summarized.  Is it possible to obtain the same type of service detail for HUSKY B and DCF as for HUSKY A?  
Response: Further service detail for HUSKY B and DCF is not available.
Additionally, current call statistics/call volume information is required for all of the programs in order to make accurate projections.  Can you please provide call volume information?
Response: Current call statistics/call volume information is not available at this time, although the Departments are seeking such information.  If this information is available before the response deadline, it will be posted on the KidCare website as an amendment.  The Voluntary Services program has not offered recipient services so call statistics/call volume information is not available for this program. 

39. Page 154 – 155, Section IV, Part Three, subsection C - Cost Proposal – The RFP requests that bidders include a total contract cost for the start-up and implementation phase yet there is no budget template to submit the cost.  Will the Departments issue a SFY 05 budget template or should the bidder create a copy from the SFY 06 template provided?

Response: The previous version of Exhibit F has been replaced on the RFP website by a reformatted version.  The reformatted version contains a new page for start-up and implementation.  The bidder should use the reformatted version in its response.
40. Page 155, Section IV, Part Three, subsection C - Cost Proposal – The RFP requests that bidders provide a brief budget and justification for telephonic consultation.  Will this information be counted towards the maximum page limit of 14 for Part Four narrative?

Response:  If the question refers to Section IV, Part Four, Subsection C – Cost Proposal, item 4.4, the answer is no.
41. Page 170, Section VI, Acronyms and Definitions - 
Please clarify the normal business hours for this opportunity (i.e., 8am – 6pm (cite: pg 170) OR 9am – 7pm (cite: pg 97 section 3.1.4.2)) as there appears to be a discrepancy.
Response: The normal business hours for this opportunity are 9am-7pm.  The definition for “normal business hours” on page 70 in the glossary is in error. 
42. Exhibit F details Fringe in each of the functional categories.  Can you please define fringe?
Response: Fringe includes payments to or for an employee over and above salary or wages.  
43. RFP Bidder’s Library – HUSKY A ambulatory and residential detox: The summary table of units and expenditures for Clients <18 appears unusual for several line items.  In particular, utilization of methadone maintenance services and ambulatory detox services.  Please clarify if the summary tables have the correct client age references.

Response:  The summary table age references for most levels of care are reversed.  Home health and independent practitioners are correct.  A revised “Ambulatory and Residential Detox Service Volume – SFY03” summary table has been posted to the website.  Please disregard the previous version.  
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